Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent March 23, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay; Bryan Blom; Marie-Claude Hurens; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Jean-
Francois Létourneau; Media

Subject: FW: CBC Montreal Request

Good morning ladies,

For your information. We are preparing a heads-up.
Thank you,

Stéfanie

From: ANNIE DEIR SARKISSIAN [ mailto:annie.deir@cbc.ca]
Sent: March 23, 2020 11:05 AM

To: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: CBC Montreal Request

Hello,

My name is Annie Deir, | work for CBC Montreal.

We are hoping to get some information on the new buy and sell program.

There is a coop of seamstresses looking to set up a network to help sew scrubs, uniforms and other
necessities for health professionals.

Avre there any specific guidelines they need to follow?

Will the garments they produce actually be used at hospitals?

What about the risk of contamination?

Also, | believe they are looking into sewing disposable masks... who do they go about doing that?

More Info:
https://ici.radio-canada.ca/nouvelle/1681682/couturieres-couture-quebec-coronavirus-covid-masques-blouses

Thank you kindly,

Annie

514-898-6643
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